RE: 90199-N

A-S_EQ!EYAH FUELS

CORPORATION

December 5, 1990

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Regquested

Mr. Robert D. Martin

Regional Administrator

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Region 1V

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, &uiite 100V
Arlington, Texas 76011

PE: Interim Compliance Oversight Team
Dear Mr. Martin:

During a telephone conversation I had with Mr. A. Bill Beach
of Region IV on December 4, we discussed the issue of
terminating the involvement of General Atomics' Interim
Compliance Oversight Team (ICOT) at the Sequoyah Facility.
Mr. Beach believed that as soon as the new Sequoyah Oversight
Team (SOT) was established onsite, the ICOT commitment could
be terminated.

SOT coverage of the Seguoyah Facility was established on
November 30. Therefore, I presently plan to terminate the
ICOT's coverage as of December 8. Please contact me at
918/489-3206, or Lee Lacey at 918/489-2207, should you have
any guestions or comments with regard to this matter.

Sincerely,

Bome e

Reau Graves, Jr.
President
RG:nv

xc: Charles J. Haughney, NRC = NMSS
Keith E. Asmussen, Ceneral Atomics
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